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Response to Request for Information

Reference FOI 0915114
Date 25 September 2015

Community Equipment Service

Request and response in ‘blue’:

1) Who is your current Community Equipment Service provider:
• Service provided in house
• Millbrook
• Medequip
• NRS
• Red Cross
• Other (please provide their name):
The service is provided in-house

2) Do you have a joint contract with one or more local Clinical Commissioning
Groups?
Yes
No
If yes please provide the names of the CCG or CCGs that are part of the joint
arrangement:
If yes please provide the name of the host partner:
Yes, Wolverhampton CCG via Royal Wolverhampton Hospitals Trust
Wolverhampton City Council is the host partner

3) What is the population covered by your community equipment service
The population of Wolverhampton is 252,987 (2014 mid-year population
estimates

4) Does the service cover the provision of equipment to under 18s as well as
people over 18?
Yes

If you have an in house service there are no further questions, thank you for your
time.

If you have an external provider please answer the additional questions below

5) When did you last tender the contract?
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6) As a result of the tender did you change provider?

7) What date did your current contract start?

8) Please provide the financial value of the contract in the last 12 months of the
previous contract (value and period covered)

9) Please provide the financial value of the contract in the first 12 months of the
current contract (value and period covered)


